

Contact

+989122454239 (Mobile)
behfarrad@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/behfarrad
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Video Games
Game Design
Project Management

Languages

English (Limited Working)
Farsi (Native or Bilingual)

Mohammad Mahdi Behfarrad

CEO at Medrick Game Studio
United Arab Emirates

Summary

Mahdi is one pioneers of game and application development in Iran, who established a method to contribute applications in a world-class level. He is also fostered the sense of competition among teammates by utilizing Agile and Scrum methodology.

He has more than 10 years experience in software and game development industry and he managed several programming and IT-based teams by using latest management skills.

Mahdi is currently working on improving the level of game development in programming, producing and marketing aspects by team up talents and developing world-class ideas.

Experience

Medrick Games

CEO

October 2010 - Present (9 years 11 months)

Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Yara Information Technology

CEO

May 2013 - April 2018 (5 years)

Developing applications and online games for portable devices including both iOS and Android. Another major task of Yara Information Technology is to maintaining and contributing to web-based software and applications.

Game Development Incubator

CEO

August 2012 - February 2013 (7 months)

Game Development Institute

CEO

August 2011 - February 2013 (1 year 7 months)

Foundation of Computer Games

5 years 6 months

Education & Research Deputy

June 2011 - February 2013 (1 year 9 months)

Production deputy

September 2007 - May 2011 (3 years 9 months)

Deputy of Cinematic affairs

IT Manager

September 2006 - June 2009 (2 years 10 months)

Center of Education of Municipality

IT Manager

June 2004 - June 2006 (2 years 1 month)

Education

Islamic Azad University

Tehran Azad University - south branch

B.S., Industrial Managing · (2005 - 2010)